
 

 

  
Meeting 2013 Oct 28 

COUNCIL REPORT 

 
 

 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF COUNCIL 

 
HIS WORSHIP, THE MAYOR 
AND COUNCILLORS 
 
SUBJECT: 2014 LEASE GRANTS - COMMUNITY RESOURCE CENTRES 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS

1.      THAT  Council approve the proposed 2014 lease grants for community resource 
centre tenants, as outlined in Table 1, attached, of this report. 

: 

2.      THAT  Council authorize staff to make the appropriate 2014 lease renewal 
arrangements with the tenants of the Holdom, Edmonds and Brentwood Community 
Resource Centres. 

 

 
REPORT 

The Executive Committee of Council, at its meeting held on 2013 October 17, received and 
adopted the attached

 

 report proposing 2014 lease grants for non-profit tenants at the Holdom, 
Edmonds, and Brentwood Community Resource Centres. 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Councillor P. Calendino 
Chair 
 
Councillor P. McDonell 
Vice Chair 
 
Councillor D. Johnston 
Member 

 
 

Copied to: City Manager 
Deputy City Managers 
Director Planning and Building 
Director Finance 
Chief Licence Inspector 
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